Aniket Thakur

Maintenance Engineer

A goal oriented professional with more than 3 years of experience maintenance operation designed and documented manuals to simplify work for future and supervised maintenance personnel and conducted performance reviews of workers and technician. expertise in mechanical engineering.



9315424727



GHAZIABAD, INDIA

WORK EXPERIENCE

Maintenance Engineer.

kisaan Die Tech Pvt Ltd.

02/2021 - Present Achievements/Tasks Ghaziabad

- Troubleshoot and repair of numerically controlled milling and boring machines and associated support equipment.
- Diagnosed mechanical problems and determined the best way to correct.
- Troubleshoot and repair of punching machine, quality equipment and conventional machines.
- Followed routine and preventive maintenance checklists.
- Documented all maintenance and repairs performed on equipment.
- Conducted preventive and corrective maintenance on equipment.
- Troubleshoot and repair of forklift, compressor, heat treatment furnace.
- Finding the root cause and their analysis.
- Spare management and detailed breakdown analysis activity.
- Troubleshoot and repair of hydraulic and pneumatic system.

ASSISTANT ENGINEER

SPS STEEL ROLLING MILL PVT LTD.

08/2019 - 02/2021 Achievements/Tasks **DURGAPUR**

- Attending breakdown maintenance.
- spare management and detailed breakdown analysis.

GRADUATE ENGINEER TRAINEE

RASHMI METALIKS PVT LTD

08/2018 - 06/2019

DURGAPUR, WEST BENGAL

Achievements/Tasks

Worked as GET in plant maintenance.

SKILLS

AUTOCAD

AUTONOMOUS MAINTEANCE

CERTIFICATION

Automation In Manufacturing IIT GUWAHATI Through NPTEL

Heat Treatment Of Steel

Tata Steel Elearning

LANGUAGES

Native or Bilingual Proficiency

HINDI

ENGLISH

Professional Working Proficiency

INTERESTS

READING

PLAYING CRICKET

LEARNING NEW THINGS

EDUCATION

Bachelor Of Technology in Mechanical Engineering

Skyline Institute Of Engineering and Technology

08/2014 - 08/2018

GREATER NOIDA